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February 24, 2010 
 

SDOC-10-B-061 LC 
 

TV STUDIO EQUIPMENT, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION  
FOR ST. CLOUD HIGH SCHOOL AND OSCEOLA HIGH SCHOOL 

 
Addendum #2 

 
(To be attached and become a part of the ITB) 

 
The original solicitation documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified herein, and shall take 
precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents. The Bid opening date and time, Wednesday, March 
10, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. and location will remain the same as stated in original solicitation document. 
 
This addendum is being issued to address questions received and to make revisions to the above referenced 
solicitation document. 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
1.  Question:    Does this Bid require a Bid Bond? 
     Answer:      No. 
 
2.  Question:   There is no line item for installation.  Do we build in the installation cost in product line pricing? 
     Answer:      Pricing submitted shall include delivery, installation and training. 
 
3.  Question:   There are no surge protectors on this bid.  Do the Schools already have the proper power  
                       accommodations available for these items? 
     Answer:    See “Revised Price Sheet”. 
  
4.  Question:   Section 1.14 Standardization of items state that items are marked on the price sheet as “Only”.  We  

     so no see the word “Only”.  Is it correct that if an item has a manufacturer, model or part number, 
      no alternative is allowed for that item? 

 Answer:      See “Revised Price Sheet”.  If model number has changes submit new model along with the    
                        specifications of the of the new model number. 
 
5.  Question: A VGA splitter or video distributor is not included in this for the 2 prompters.  Will the two    
                        teleprompter feed be coming from separate sources? 
     Answer: See “Revised Price Sheet”. 
 
6.  Question: What length is preferred for the 26 pin comprehensive cable? 
     Answer: 50 ft. 
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7.  Question:  Is a site visit possible? 
     Answer     No, both are still under construction. 
 
 
 

          
If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact Linda L. 
Ciraldo the Purchasing Agent responsible for this project at ciraldol@osceola.k12.fl.us or by phone at 
407-407-343-8604. 

 
Sincerely,   

 
 

Cheryl L. Olson, CPPO, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN 
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services 

 
CLO/llc 
 
 
Acknowledgment of Addendum #1 by Vendor: 
This addendum shall be completed by the Vendor and returned with the bid response. If a bid 
has already been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above address in a 
sealed envelope, which is marked on the outside: Addendum to Bid, Bid title and number. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the Bid document. 

 
__________________________________   ______________________________ 

NAME (TYPED OR PRINTED)     TITLE  
 

__________________________________   ______________________________ 
SIGNATURE       VENDOR NAME 
 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 
DATE        PHONE NUMBER 
 

 


